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From: corphelé

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:34 PM
To: ‘Denise Lemin'

Subject: RE: Corparate Filing - 400209244174
Attachments: image002.gif

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. (I/D{

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Denise Lemin [mailto:dlemin@estateandtrust.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:05 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Corporate Filing - 400209244174

| recently filed a new LL.C for Total Grease Maintenance, LLC. | filed the document online and gave
the wrong city and zip code for the LLC’s mailing address. The correct mailing address should be
P.O. Box 22856: Fort Lauderdale, FL 33335, not Pompano Beach, FL 33069.
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Please advise if you can help me correct this error. Thank you.

[DENISE LEMIN
Office Manager

Rudolf & Hoffman, ra,
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

615 Northeast Third Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33304

Telephone: 954-462-2270

Facsimile: g54-462-2274

dlemin@estateandtrust.net

% Consider the environment. Please do not print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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